May 14, 1987

LeVonne B. Sundiee

City Clerk~Treasurer

103 Canton Avenue, Box 676
Montevideo, Minnesota 56285

Docket Number A-4306 Ordlinance Number 645
City of Montevideo
Dear Mg, Sundles:

The Minnesota Municipal Board has now processed and approved the above
ordlnance In accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 414, and the Ruies of
Procadure.

According to law, this annexation ordinance must be fited with the
Townshlp Clerk, County Auditor, Secretery of State, and the Municipal Board.
(Since the ordinance has aiready been filed with the Municipal Board, no
additional coples are required.) We also recommend that you file the
ordinance with the County Recorder.

The annexation Is final upon tThe date the ordinance Is approved by The
Roard, which Is +he date of this letter.

Slncerely,

MUNICIPAL BOCARD

Patricia D. Lundy
Assistant Director

PDL:sg
cc: Chippewa County Auditor

Sparta Township Clerk
Secretary of State






